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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
 
Description: Furnish and deliver 
Audio/Video Equipment 
 
Project: College of State Island 
 
RFQ Due Date: 09/06/2024 2:30 PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum:  The purpose of Addendum #1 is to provide responses to RFIs. 
 

Location: College of Staten Island, 2800 Victory Blvd, Staten Island, NY 10314 
 

Contact:  Kevin Towle, Procurement Administrator, DASNY, 515 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207, (518) 257-
3209, ktowle@dasny.org 
 

Q# Question Response 

1 For this Opp, when do you need our 
pricing to be guaranteed until? 

Pursuant to the Notice and Information for Bidders, 
Section 4.0 (K), DASNY reserves the right to make 
awards within one hundred twenty (120) days after the 
date of the bid opening or proposal due date, during 
which period bids or proposals shall not be withdrawn.   

2 Can we sub for Samsung, Peerless, 
etc? 

Please refer to the Notice and Information for Bidders, 
Section 4.0(D) and the Bid Breakdown and Schedule, 
Attachment A for information regarding product 
substitutions. 

3 

On the bid breakdown, it lists 
“Whiteboard- Provide size from 
elevation”, if you wouldn’t mind, 
could you elaborate more on what 
this entails? 

Vendor is responsible for reviewing the Elevation 
drawings and recommending a product to meet the 
design intent of the project. 

4 
Is the above-mentioned opportunity 
an all or none bid? Will substitutes 
be allowed?  

A Bid will be considered responsive if it includes all 
items. Please refer to the Notice and Information for 
Bidders, Section 4.0(D) and the Bid Breakdown and 
Schedule, Attachment A for information regarding 
product substitutions. 

5 

The above bid.  Is it just a box 
sale?  I just want to double check.  I 
think it is and will get it quoted but 
wanted to make sure. 

Pursuant to the Bid Breakdown and Schedule, 
Attachment A, furnish and delivery of product is 
required. Please refer to Attachment C (“Scope of Work 
and Site Logistics”) for specifics.  

 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same. 
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